## **Ennerdale & Kinniside Parish Council**

## Full Parish Council Meeting to be held Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> March 2022 at 6.30pm at The Gather, Ennerdale Bridge CA23 3AR

All members of Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend the meeting detailed above.

All members of the public are invited to attend.

## <u>Agenda</u>

- 1. Apologies: to receive apologies and approve absences.
- 2. Declarations of Interest: to declare any personal or prejudicial interests in agenda items.
- 3. **Minutes of the previous meeting:** to approve minutes of the meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> January 2022.
- 4. **Public Participation:** residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for future consideration. (3 minutes per participant 10 minutes total)
- 5. Reports from ward and county councillors. For information
- 6. Clerk's Updates. For information
  - Key contacts
  - Forestry lorries
  - FE Larch Consultation Extension
  - SAC/SSSI Training
  - Volunteers, Facebook
  - Forestry Meeting/Presentation
- 7. Finance Report bank reconciliation. To approve the report.
- 8. Payments for approval. To consider payments for authorisation
- **9. End of year Budget Variances** To review the budget performance for the previous 12 months and to formally approve any vired amounts.
- 10. Police Matters. For information.
- 11. Social Media Policy. To consider adopting the revised policy
- 12. To Consider any planning applications.
- 13. To agree a date for the Parish Meeting.
- **14. Paediatric Pads for defibrillator.** To approve the purchase of the pads.
- **15. Empty Properties.** To consider empty properties in the area, owned by UU and others. Proposal to ask owners to donate to the community to be turned into affordable local housing.
- **16. Footpaths requiring attention.** To note which footpaths require remedial work and to consider what action should be taken.
- **17. NJC Pay Review.** The NJC pay review which affects rates of pay from April 1<sup>st</sup> 2021 has now been agreed and circulated to Councillors. This affects the current clerk's rate of pay, but also the former clerk who will now be owed an amount in back-pay. Councillors are asked to agree the obligation to the former clerk so that the amount can be calculated for the next meeting.
- **18. Parking RTOs.** To consider the Traffic orders that are planned and if they are considered to be of benefit to the village.

- **19. Village Enhancement.** To decide which planters and benches the Council should buy and where they should be located.
- **20. Queen's Jubilee Event.** To approve spending for the singer, toilet hire and printing/advertising costs.
- 21. Councillor updates. Updates on items already being actioned.
  - Wild Ennerdale
  - Beavers
  - Broadmoor Trail
  - Village Centre Enhancement Plan
  - Queen's Platinum Jubilee
  - Highways Issues
  - Visitor Management Plan Meeting

Jueat

- 22. **Parish Councillor Matters:** To raise any other issues not covered above for information, or for inclusion as an agenda item in a future meeting.
- 23. Confirmation of the date of the next meeting. This will be the Annual Council Meeting followed by the remainder of business. Scheduled for Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 at 6.30pm

Signed

Jane Coltman, Clerk to Ennerdale and Kinniside Parish Council, 54 Gosforth Road, Seascale, Cumbria CA20 IPJ. Tel. 07977339928 email clerk@eandkpc.co.uk

Date: 10th March 2022